Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 29 May 2024 15:54

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain
Subject: FW: Replacing Flex - GHL - HYD outlets

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR urgently

Specification — Supply & installation Printed Flex on existing barricade (Art Work will provide by GHL )

S . Height in Quantity Sq.
no Outlet Length in Mt. ML ML
ISHA:

1 FF — 14 — Haati Kaapi — Bulk 21 2.2 4.62

Head
8.5 5.2 44.2

2 FF 17 — Dhaba 1986 34 5.2 176.8

3 FF -18 Carls Jr 34 5.2 176.8

4 FF — 19 Subway 38 5.2 197.6

5 FF—22 — D&G — Bulk Head 30 2.2 66

6 FF25-MC & CS 46 5.2 239.2

7 FF 27 - PH 53 5.2 275.6

g FF -26 — Chai Point -Bulk 26 2.2 57.2

Head 43 5.2 22.36
Regards

Shadab Sukri



From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 13 April 2024 05:24 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Replacing Flex - GHL - HYD outlets

Dear Shadab
Dimensions in requested format :

S . Height in Quantity Sq.
no Outlet Length in Mt. ML ML
DSHA:

1 FF46a&b—-JOP & IH 63.4 4.2 266.28

2 FF45a&b-MC& CS 19.5 4.2 81.9

3 FF 44 - Franks 17.25 5.2 89.7

4 Corona Bar Concept 82.4 4.2 346.08
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

8 FF -26 — Chai Point -Bulk 26 2.2 57.2

Head 4.3 5.2 22.36




From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 16:59

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Replacing Flex - GHL - HYD outlets

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying, clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Devy,
Please share in below format to upload

Sr.No Outlet Length in Mt. Height in Mt. Quantity Sq. Mt.
1 FF46a & b—-JOP & IH 21.75 4.3 93.52
Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 12 April 2024 04:09 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Replacing Flex - GHL - HYD outlets

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shadab,

We have to replace below outlets flex and please ask our team to raise request in safal.
These amounts except Corona bar will be deduct from GHIAL Invoice.

DSHA : Ht : 4.3 mtr



FF46a & b—-JOP & IH ----21.75x 19.5 x 21.25 mtr -
FF45a&b-MC&CS----9.75x 7.5 mtr

FF 44 - Franks ---- 2.25x17.25x 075

Corona Bar Concept

ISHA :

FF — 14 — Haati Kaapi — Bulk Head — 2.1 mtr x 2.2 mtr Ht. + 8.5 mtr x 5.2 mtr
FF 17 — Dhaba 1986 — 34 mtr x 5.2 mtr Ht

FF -18 Carls Jr — 34 mtr x 5.2 mtr Ht

FF —19 Subway — 38 mtr x 5.2 mtr

FF—22 — D&G — Bulk Head — 30mtr x 2.2 mtr

FF25—-MC & CS—46 mtr x 5.2 mtr

FF 27 —PH—-53 mtr x5.2 mtr

FF -26 — Chai Point --- 26 mtr x 2.2 mtr(Bulk Head) + 4.3 mtr x 5.2 mtr

Regards,
DJ

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-
delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have
been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail
or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.



